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Plaintiff Securities and Exchange Commission (the “Commission”) alleges

as follows: |
JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1.  This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to Sections 20(b),
20(d)(1), and 22(a) of the Securities Act of 1933 (“Securities Act”), 15 U.S.C.

§§ 77t(b), 77t(d)(1), and 77v(a), and Sections 21(d)(1), 21(d)(3)(A), 21(e), and 27
of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (“Exchange Act”), 15 U.S.C. §§ 78u(d)(1),
78u(d)(3)(A), 78u(e) and 78aa. Defendant has directly or indirectly made use of
the means or instrumentalities of interstate commerce, of the mails, or of the
facilities of a national securities exchange in connection with the transactions, acts,
practices and courses of business alleged in this Complaint.

2. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to Section 22(a) of the
Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77v(a), and Section 27 of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C.
§ 78aa, because defendant resided within this district during the relevant time
period and certain of the transactions, acts, practices and courses of conduct
constituting violations of the laws alleged in this Complaint occurred within this
district.

SUMMARY

3.  This case involves financial fraud at SeraCare Life Sciences, Inc.
(“SeraCare”) by its former chief executive officer, Defendant Michael F. Crowley, |
Jr. (“Cfowley”).

4.  SeraCare was based in Oceanside, California during the relevant time
period and operates as a supplier and manufacturer of biological products (such as
blood and plasma) for the biotechnology and pharmaceutical industry.

5. Crowley failed to disclose material infonnationl in SeraCare’s
disclosures for the first quartér df fiscal year 2005 regarding a canceled bill and
hold sale that represented almost 11% of its quarterly net income before taxes.

6. Specifically, at the eﬁd of SeraCare’s first quarter of 2005, Cfowley
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was informed that a major customer had canceled a material portion of a bill and
hold sale that accounted for almost 11% of SeraCare’s net income before taxes for
the period. In spite of this knowledge, on February 9, 2005,Crowley certified
SeraCare’s quarterly report filed on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended December 31,
2004 (“SeraCare’s 2005 First Quarter Form 10-Q”), even though it failed to
disclose any information about the canceled portion of the sale. That misleading
filing was then incorporated by referencé in registration statements filed on Forms
S-8 by SefaCare on February 25, 2005 in connection with the offering of 600,000
shares of SeraCare common stock.

7.  Crowley also made statements during SeraCare’s quarterly conference
call and in the Company’s quarterly earnings release touting SeraCare’s record
sales and net income for the period, again without disclosing the canceled sale.

The quarterly earnings release was attached to a Form 8-K filed by SeraCare on
February 9, 2005 (“SeraCare’s February 9, 2005 Form 8-K”), which was also
incorporated in SeraCare’s February 25, 2005 Form S-8 registration statements.

8. Crowley aided and abetted SeraCare’s uncharged violations of Section
13(a) of the Exchange Act and Rules 12b-20, 13a-11, and 13a-13 thereunder.
Crowley also violated Section 17(a)(2) and (3) of the Securities Act and Rule 13a-
14 of the Exchange Act.

| DEFENDANT

9. Defendant Michael F. Crowley, Jr. is a resident of San Diego,
California. Crowley was the chief executive officer of SeraCare from 2002 until
he was terminated in March 2006.

RELEVANT ENTITY

10.  SeraCare Life Sciences, Inc. is a Delaware corporation that is
Currently based in West Bridgewater, Massachusetts. During the relevant time
period, SeraCare’s principal headquarters were in Oceanside, California and its

common stock was registered pursuant to Section 12(g) of the Exchange Act and

3.
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listed on the Nasdaq National Market. From at least 2004 through at least March
2006, SeraCare’s fiscal year ended on September 30. |
FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
Crowley’s Failure To Disclose Material Information About A Canceled Sale

11. Approximately two weeks before the ehd of fiscal year 2004,
SeraCare acquired substantially all of the assets of Boston Biomedica, Inc. (“BBI”)
for about $30 million. The acquisition almost doubled the size of SeraCare.

12.  In December 2004, SeraCare’s newly acquired BBI division secured a
major sale with Roche Diagnostics, a key customer that agreed to purchase
$454,080 worth of product under a bill and hold arrangement.

13.  On February 8, 2005 -- one day before SeraCare’s Form 10-Q was
filed and a scheduled earnings release was due -- a representative from Roche
notified SeraCare’s head of sales that Roche no longer wanted to take the product
under bill and hold arrangements. Instead, Roche wanted to pay for the product as
it was received throughout calendar year 2005.

14.  Given the significant size of the sale, SeraCare’s head of sales
immediately notified Crowley by email of his conversation with Roche, and
suggested that SeraCare “reverse” the sale and not book it as revenue for the first
quartef of 2005. Specifically, the over $300,000 in unearned revenue for the
Roche sale accounted for 10.7% of SeraCare’s net income before taxes for the
quarter. Nevertheless, Crowley insisted that the full sale remain booked in the first
quarter as a bill and hold sale without disclosing the canceled sale in the quarterly
filing (on Form IIO-Q), earnings release (on Form 8-K), and earnings call on the
following day. |

15. The February 9, 2005 earnings release acknowledges that SeraCare’s
tremendous growth in sales was primarily driven by its recent acquisition of BBI,
but fails to disclose that revenue accounting for almost 11% of SeraCare’s net

income before taxes for the quarter had just been canceled. The earnings release
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also quotes Crowley touting the Company’s “record sales, operating income and
net income” for the pefiod.

16. In addition, Crowley spoke during the February 9, 2005 earnings call
with analyéts and trumpeted SeraCare’s “triple-digit growth” in revenue for the
quarter and the Company’s “doubled” net income, without disclosing the canceled
sale with Roche. | |

17. Crowley was also substantially involved in preparing, reviewing, and
approving SeraCare’s 2005 First Quarter Form 10-Q and its February 9, 2005
Form 8-K before they were filed with the Commission.

18. Crowley signed and certified SeraCare’s 2005 First Quarter Form
10-Q and signed SeraCare’s February 9, 2005 Form 8-K even though they were
materially misleading because they failed to disclose that Roche had canceled a
portion of a bill and hold sale that represented almosf 11% of SeraCare’s net
income before taxes for the period. |

19. Crowley knew, or should have known, that both SeraCare’s 2005. First
Quarter Form 10-Q and its February 9, 2005 Form 8-K were materially misleading.

20. SeraCare filed Form S-8 registration statements on February 25, 2005,
which Crowley also signed, in connection with the offering of 600,000 shares of its
common stock. By statute, SeraCare’s Form S-8 registration statements
incorporated by referehce SeraCare’s 2005 First Quarter Form 10-Q and February
9, 2005 Form 8-K. |

FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FRAUD IN THE OFFER OR SALE OF SECURITIES
Violations of Section 17(a)(2) and (3) of the Securities Act

21. The Commission realleges and incorporates by reference § 1 through

| 20 above.

22. Defendant, by engaging in the conduct described above, directly or

indirectly, in the offer or sale of securities by the use of means or instruments of

-5.
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transportation or communication in interstate commerce or by the use of the mails:
(a)  obtained money or property by means of untrue statements of a
material fact or by omitting to state a material fact necessary in
order to make the statements made, in light of the
circumstances under which they were made, not misleading;
and
(b)  engaged in transactions, practices, or courses of business which
operated or would operate as a fraud or deceit upon the
purchaser. |
23. By engaging in the conduct described above, defendant violated, and
unless restrained and enjoined will continue to violate, Section 17(a)(2) and (3) of
the Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77q(a). '
SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
VIOLATIONS OF COMMISSION PERIODIC
REPORTING REQUIREMENTS
Violations of Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act,
and Rules 12b-20, 13a-11, and 13a-13 thereunder
24, The Commission realleges and incorporates by reference §f 1 through
20 above.
| 25. SeraCare violated Section l3(a) of the Exchange Act and Rules 12b-
20, 13a-11, and 13a-13 thereunder, by filing with the Commission materially
misleading reports on Form 10-Q and on Form 8-K on February 9, 2005 for the
quarter ended December 31,-2004.
26. Defendant knowingly provided substantial assistance to SeraCare’s
violation of Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act and Rules 12b-20, 13a-11, and 13a-
13 thereunder. |

27. By engaging in the conduct described above and pursuant to Section

20(e) of the Exchénge Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78t(e), defendant aided and abetted

-6-
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SeraCare’s violations, and unless restrained and enjoined will continue to aid and
abet violations, of Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78m(a), and
Rules 12b-20, 13a-11, and »1'3a-13 thereunder, 17 C.F.R. §§ 240.12b-20, 240.13a-
11, and 240.13a-13, ‘ |
THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
FALSE CERTIFICATION
Violations of Exchange Act Rule 13a-14

28.  The Commission realleges and incorporates by reference {{ 1 through
20 above. A

29. Defendant certified the quarterly report filed by SeraCare on Form 10-
Q for the quarter ended December 31,. 2004 that, among other things, he reviewed
the feport and, based on his knowledge, the report (i) did not contain any untrue
statement of material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were
made, not misleading and (ii) included financial statements and other financial
information which fairly presented, in all material respeéts, SeraCare’s financial
condition, results of operations and cash flows.

30. By engagiﬁg in the conduct alleged above, defendant violated, and
unless restrained and enjoined will continue to violate, Exchange Act Rule 13a-14,
17 C.FR. § 240.13a-14.

- PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court:

(a) Issue findings of fact and conclusions of law that defendant
committed the violations alleged and charged herein.

(b) Issue judgments, in a form consistent with Fed. R. Civ. P. 65(d),
permanently enjoining defendant and his agents, servants, employees, attorneys,
and those persons in active concert or participation with him, who receive actual

notice of the order by personal service or otherwise, from violating Section

-7-
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17(a)(2) and (3) of the Securities Act and Rule 13a-14 of the Exchange Act, and
aiding and abetting violations of Section 13(a) of the Exchange Act and Rules 12b-
20, 13a-11, and 13a-13 thereunder.

(c)  Order defendant to pay civil penalties under Section 20(&) of the
Securities Act, 15 U.S.C. § 77t(d), and Section 21(d)(3) of the Exchange Act, 15
U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3). | |

(d) Retain jurisdiction of this action in accordance with the principles of
equity and the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure in order to implement and carry
out the terms of all orders and decrees that méy be entered, or to entertain any
suitable application or motion for additional relief within the jurisdiction of this
Court.

(e) - Grant such other and further relief as this Court may determine to be

just and necessary.

DATED: July 31, 2008 ~ Respectfully submitted,

e 2 e

WILLIAM G. BERRY
Attorneys for Plaintiff ’
Securities and Exchange Commissfon
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